REGULAR MEETING JULY 10TH, 2024 5:00 P.M. KENTLAND TOWN HALL

Attending: David Michael Rowe and Chandlor Weis-Brinkman, Members and Judy King, Clerk/Treasurer

The meeting opened by saying the Pledge of Allegiance

A motion was made by Chandlor Weiss-Brinkman and seconded by Mike Rowe to approve the minutes from June 12th, 2024.

A motion was made by Chandlor Weiss-Brinkman and seconded by Mike Rowe to approve the June 2024 receipts.

A motion was made by Chandlor Weiss-Brinkman and seconded by Mike Rowe to approve the claims.

A motion was made by Chandlor Weis-Brinkman and seconded by Mike Rowe to approve the financial statement.

BUILDING COMMISSIONER:

Matt Wittenborn was not in attendance but sent the following:

5 New Permits

Matt spoke with Ryan Washburn about removing debris that was left behind on a building he just sold. Ryan said he would get everything removed.

Matt is trying to get a meeting set with Randy Sekerez about his buildings at 222-224 North Third Street. If Mr. Sekerez does not respond, Matt will get the attorney's involved.

FIRE CHIEF:

Matt Wittenborn was not in attendance but sent the following:

5 Fire Calls

29 Medical Calls

1 Training

1 Business Meeting

TOWN MANAGER:

Ricky Hughes reported on the following:

Paving has been completed. The white line on 4th street is going to be re-done. Ken Smith will be contacting them to have it fixed.

Fire hydrants are being repainted and stop signs are being replaced and fixed.

Ricky has contacted another company in regards to a quote for a new trash truck. Mike asked that he get a quote on a truck similar to what we have now.

Two lift stations have a pump that has gone out. We will be sending those off for repairs.

Ricky will be adding 4 to 5 cameras at the park for the pavilion.

Ricky will be getting with Jamie to find out who replaced the guardrail at Lincoln and 4th. We have several guardrails that need replaced.

Ricky reached out to Rod Green in regards to the 3rd street parking lot project. Rod will be starting in July.

Ricky is working on a list for roads that need re-paved.

POLICE CHIEF:

Jamie Wirtz was not in attendance but sent the following: 91 Calls for service

AVIATION:

Jim Butler reported on the following:

Asphalt will be done soon.

Received quotes on crack repairs:

Garrett Maintenance \$5,028.00

American Sealcoating \$23,850.00

Jim, also received quotes for sealcoating:

Garrett Maintenance \$22,723.00 American Sealcoating \$12,750.00

Judy will look to see if funding these project is available.

PARK BOARD:

Casey Ward reported on the following:

Farmer's Market is this Saturday.

Workreation gave out 42 passes for June. July's Workreation will be held on Tuesday and Thursday.

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT:

Mike Davis reported on the following:

Mike is still talking through issues for the Child Care Services.

Still looking at the restructuring of the social media for the town. Vast's contract will be done on September 1st, 2024.

Autumn Trace reached out to Mike and asked if they could receive a reimbursement for the land at Batton Park that they purchased. Judy will look into that, to see what they paid and when.

ATTORNEY:

Rebecca Goddard was not in attendance

CLERK:		
Judy King reported o	on the following:	
	•	about a cost associated with the
newsletter. Judy will forward the	email on the board and	l let them decide if it is needed or
not.		
PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR		
OLD BUSINESS		
Gazebos are being rented o	ut at the pool.	
NEW BUSINESS		
Being no further business, a seconded by Mike Rowe to adjourn		Chandlor Weiss-Brinkman and
Debby Shufflebarger, President		David Michael Rowe, Member
	Attest	:
Chandlor Weiss-Brinkman, Membe	r	Judy M. King, Clerk/Treasurer